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"Trusted Stewards of Idaho's Resources, from Main Street to Mountaintop" 

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS 
DIRECTOR’S OFFICE 
300 N 6th Street Suite 103 
PO Box 83720 
Boise ID 83720-0050 
Phone (208) 334-0200 
Fax (208) 334-5342 

IDAHO OIL AND GAS 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Betty Coppersmith, Chairman 
Marc Shigeta, Vice-Chairman 

Jim Classen 
Renee Love, Ph.D 

Dustin T. Miller 
MICK THOMAS, DIVISION ADMINISTRATOR 

SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION 

February 11, 2020 

Snake River Oil & Gas, LLC 
Attn: Mr. Chris Weiser 
117 East Calhoun 
Magnolia, AR  71753-3528 

SUBJECT: Conditional Transfer of Well Permits, Well Operations 

Dear Mr. Weiser, 

This correspondence is notification that the Idaho Department of Lands recognizes the transfer of the 
well permits listed below from AM Idaho, LLC to Snake River Oil & Gas, LLC. The designation of Snake 
River Oil & Gas, LLC as the designated operator of the wells only applies to the wells designated below 
and does not apply to leases administered by Idaho Department of Lands, current applications, or 
Orders issued by Idaho Department of Lands or the Idaho Oil & Gas Conservation Commission to Alta 
Mesa Services, LP,  or AM Idaho LLC. 

The Department of Lands received and accepted your Power of Attorney and Acknowledgment of Surety 
from RLI Insurance Company in the amount of $100,000 for the following wells: 

No.  API Number Well Name 
1. 11-075-20-020 DJS Properties #1-15 
2. 11-075-20-022 ML Investments #2-10 
3. 11-075-20-023 DJS Properties #2-14 
4. 11-075-20-024 Kauffman #1-34 
5. 11-075-20-025 ML Investments #1-11 
6. 11-075-20-026 ML Investments #1-3 
7. 11-075-20-027 Kauffman #1-9 
8. 11-075-20-029 ML Investments #2-3 
9. 11-075-20-031 ML Investments #3-10 
10. 11-075-20-033 Barlow #1-14 
11. 11-075-20-032 Fallon #1-10 

The Idaho Department of Lands does not recognize the transfer of operator for the Tracy Trust #3-2 well 
(USWN 11-075-20011) because it has not received a bond for the required  amount of $100,000 per 
IDAPA 20.07.02.220.03 and IDAPA 20.07.02.220.04.   

ATTACHMENT 4 



By assuming operatorship of the wells listed above, Snake River agrees toassume full responsibility for 
the operation and eventual abandonment in conformity with the laws, rules, regulations and orders 
issued by the Commission. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mick Thomas 
Division Administrator, Oil & Gas 
Secretary to the Oil & Gas Commission 
(208) 334-0298 Office 
Website: https://ogcc.idaho.gov 
News | Facebook | Twitter | Web 
Sign up to receive news from IDL 
 
 
 
ecc: Chad Rader, Richard Brown, Nathan Caldwell, James Thum  
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